AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 13 April 2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:
Barfield Highway Change Order #20— This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development
(contractor) for drainage revision #4 & #5.

The design Engineer of Record (EOR) issued revision #4 on 22" August 2022 regarding
the issue of the offsite drainage pipe which was tired into the existing drainage system in
the city’s right-of-way. The elevation constraints required the existing trunkline to remain
in service and the proposed trunkline to be shifted in order to accommodate this change.

The EOR also addresses revision #5 for an 18-inch drain pip from 2™ Avenue that needed
to be connected to the new trunkline.

The contractor, Rosso Site Development is entitled to the 100% of the $242,806.08 for the
changes to be made to the drainage system revisions #4 and #5. This price agreement is
based on a negotiated settlement. The cost will be offset by an underrun of some pay items
not included in this change order.

There is also 26 days which will be granted to this change order.

BUDGET IMPACT:
$242,806.08 — 26 days will be granted for this change order. FDOT will be covering the
cost for this item.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #20.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #20
Resolution 2023-18




